Subject: RE: HMD Nominating Committee Meeting

From: Laurie Goldman

Date: 10/28/2015 04:14 PM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>, "Malick, Mike" <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>
CC: "lisa@mediadistrict.org" <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Jim, what’s the deadline? I also have some availability the week of the
9th if we run into scheduling difficulties.

Hugs,

Laurie

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jim@mediadistrict.orqg]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 4:16 PM

To: 'Mike Malick'

Cc: lisa@mediadistrict.org; Laurie Goldman
Subject: Re: HMD Nominating Committee Meeting
Importance: High

Attention all: in order to allow enough advance notice to Committee
Members and nominees, we need to confirm date/time for Nominations
Committee meeting/interviews. Once I hear back from you, I will contact
the other Committee members and nominees as to their availability.
Laurie has proposed meeting at 3:30pm on Thur./Nov. 5th.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org>

From: Jim Omahen <jim@mediadistrict.org>

Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 at 12:10 PM

To: Mike Malick <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>, Mike Malick
<Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>

Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Laurie Goldman
<laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>

Subject: Re: HMD Nominating Committee Meeting

The Musicians Union Conference Room is available all afternoon, but we
would have to be out by 4:45pm. Please advise as to start time and
thanks.

Jim Omahen, Operations Manager
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Ave.
Hollywood, CA 90038

Ph 323.860.0088

Fax 323.860.0089

MediaDistrict.org <http://www.mediadistrict.org>




From: Laurie Goldman <laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
Date: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 at 11:45 AM

To: 'Jim Omahen' <jim@mediadistrict.org>, Mike Malick
<Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>

Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Subject: RE: HMD Nominating Committee Meeting

Maybe we could start the meeting at 3:307?

From: Jim Omahen [mailto:jime@emediadistrict.org]
Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:33 AM

To: Laurie Goldman; 'Mike Malick'

Cc: lisa@mediadistrict.org

Subject: Re: HMD Nominating Committee Meeting
Importance: High

I checked with the Musicians Union and their Conference Room is
available the afternoon of Nov. 5th, but only until 4:45pm when their
offices close and we would have to leave.

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
Date: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 at 10:06 AM

To: Mike Malick <Mike.Malick@marcusmillichap.com>
Cc: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>, Jim Omahen

<jim@mediadistrict.org>
Subject: HMD Nominating Committee Meeting

Hello Mike,

Could we schedule our NC meeting for November 5th @ 4 PM?

If not, please suggest alternative dates.

Jim will send notification to the NC once we have confirmed a date and
location.

This is the list I have of committee members - please confirm:

Melba Culpepper

Laurie Goldman

Jeff Luster

Steve Loverro



Mike Malick

Hugs,

Laurie
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Laurie Goldman, President

8391 Beverly Blvd., Suite 327

Los Angeles, CA 90048

(T) 310.274.8682 (F) 310 274.8627

(E) laurielgoldman@earthlink.net <mailto:laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>
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HCP_Logo_Green_2in300dpiFriends of the Hollywood Central Park

Laurie L. Goldman, Executive Director/Founding President
1680 North Vine Street, Suite 1000

Hollywood, CA 90028

(T) 310.274.8682 (F) 310.274.8627

(E) laurie.goldman@hfcp.org <mailto:laurie.goldman@hfcp.org> or
laurielgoldman@earthlink.net <mailto:laurielgoldman@earthlink.net>

http://hollywoodcentralpark.org <http://hollywoodcentralpark.org/>

Facebook
<https://www.facebook.com/pages/Friends-of-the-Hollywood-Central-Park/13

5914849763608> Twitter <https://twitter.com/HwoodCapPark>

Save the Date - January 7, 2016: For the Love of Hollywood Gala!
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